C-6

From: Jason Menegaux

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request 889 Beach Road
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:23:11 AM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Good morning Mr. McCraken,
| am reaching out to you regarding a 7-11 store located at:

889 Beach Road
Cheektowaga, NY 14225

| called into the customer service office yesterday at the request of the business and | was
able that there is a requirement by the business to make changes to their water service
structure and set up but we are asking to see the actual notice that was sent so we can make
sure we properly address all issues to code for the location.

Can | please have a copy of that?

Thank you for your help.

Jason Menegaux

Commercial Sales Manager
Roto-Rooter Services Company
135 South Ave

West Seneca, NY 14224

P: 716-675-6256

C: 716-346-5125

NOTICE: This e-mail message, together with any attachments, contains information of Chemed Corporation and its
subsidiaries that may be confidential, proprietary, copyrighted and/or legally privileged, and is intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity named on this message. If you are not the intended recipient, and have received this message in
error, please immediately return this by e-mail and then delete it.
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